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Uni. Piraeus Document Registry Mool ACAL 202

From: MpYtavng Mavemotnpuiov Metpoiwg kad. Ayy. Kotlog <rector@unipi.gr>

Sent: Kuptakn, 9 lavovapiov 2022 7:23 pu

To: documents@unipi.gr

Subject: FW: MpowBnon Kwvedikrg avakoivwaong Yo TipoyPaUHATO SIEAKTOPIKWVY -
LETOTITUXLOKWY OTIOVSWY

Attachments: 2022 Silk Road School,Renmin University-brochure.pdf; PKU Guanghua iPhD Flyer

2022 pdf P / A /M /JW
é‘,"’ /C'?t’%a/},w. ELA

From: Public Diplomacy Office - Embassy of Greece in Beijing <pdo.beijing@mfa.gr> ; ) B
Sent: Wednesday, January 5, 2022 10:24 AM /”7‘”)

Subject: MpowOnaoN KWETKIAG AVaKOVWONG YL TIPOYPAUMATA SLEAKTOPLKWV-LETOMTUXLAKWY CTIOUSWY

AZIOTIUES TTPUTAVIKES GPXEC, y%/qgmf % C
i

Oa BéAape va 0ag evNUEPWOOUE yia dUo TTpoypduuaTa diEBviv BIBOKTOPIKWY Kal *
METOTITUXIOKWY GTTOUBWY TTOU Hag TTEPINABaV KATOTTIV ETTIKOIVWVIAG OXETIKWV KIVECIKWV
1I0pupdTwy pe MAA lMekivou.

To mpwto MPOYpapua, NG xoAr¢ Aloiknong ETmixeipicewv Guanghua Tou MNavetmioTnpiou Tou
Mekivou (Peking University Guanghua School of Management) agopd aTo TAjpwg
XpnHatodoToupevo dlEBVEG BIBAKTOPIKO TTPOYpANUA TNG ZXOARG, TO oTroio JIBACKETAI OTA AYYAIKA.
H oxoAr Guanghua kaAUTrTel TIG apoIBEG DIBAKTPWY, TTAPEXEI OTEYN OTOV XWPo Tou MavetioTnuiou
Kal pgnviaio avTipioBio oToug utrowrigioug TTou Ba yivouv dekToi. MpoBeopia yia TRV UTTOROAR
aITfioswyv n 28" ®eBpouapiou 2022.

To deutepo MeTamrruxioké Tpdypappa Zuyxpovwy Kivelikiv Zmoudwv oTn ZxoAf ApdUou Tou
Meragiou tou kivedikoU Mavetiotnuiou Renmin (Master of Contemporary Chinese Studies-
MCCS) eivai dieTeg, diddokeTal ata ayyAIKA kai diabérel 4 eidikeloelg (KIveQiki MoAiTikn, Kivedikn
Oikovopia, Kivedikog Néuog, kai Kivedikdg MoAimiouog). To MaveTrioTipio TTposQEépel GTOUG
@oITNTEG TARPN UTTOTPOYIa. MepioadTepeg TTANPOPOpPIES TNV IOTOOEAIBA TNS OXOANG:

Silk Road School: http://srs.ruc.edu.cn/

Aitioeig €wg Tig 30 AtrpiAiou: http://international.ruc.edu.cn/application

Emouvamroupe evnuepwTikd UAIKS TTOU POg TFEPIAABE QTTO TO TTAVETTIOTAUIOL

Embassy of Greece in Beijing
Public Diplomacy Office

Guang Hualu 19

Chaoyang, Beijing 100600, China
Tel. +8610-8532 6958

Fax +8610-8532 6858

E-mail: pdo.beijing@mfa.gr

cell: 0086 13910571099

FIEFIEAREE FEDAE
PESEREFBER XEE195
B31% : +8610-8532 6958

{£E : +8610-8532 6858
E-mail: pdo.beijina@mfa.ar




F#HL: 0086 13910571099

WeChat: 5 EEmbassy#iiE %
http:f/weibo.com/greeceonline

200 YEARS

of Greek Freedom
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PUSHING THE BOUNDARIES OF GLOBAL SCHOLARSHIP

Peking University was the first comprehensive national
university in China and has been a crown jewel in China's
higher education system since its founding in 1898. It is
currently ranked 15t in Asia and 16t in the world according to the
Times Higher Education World University Rankings 2022. The
University has been involved in key moments of China's
history, playing a pioneering role in the country’s

modernization and facilitating its engagement with the world.

Guanghua  School of Management has pioneered
economic and business research in China for 36 vyears.
Research conducted by our faculty is routinely published in
top international journals and influences government
policymaking. Guanghua has proactively engaged in
research on the implications of applied technologies like Big
Data, Al, and digitalization for business and economic growth,
creating a rigorous learning environment that will prepare
students to conduct highly relevant research that meets
today's most pressing challenges and lays the groundwork for
a better tomorrow.

L.,, EFVD

CSB ~rous P_tT.-

ACCREDITED seceenires | R D rommoe SP

ABOUT IPHD PROGRAM




We have more than 110 full-time faculty whose
cutting-edge and high-quality research is
regularly selected for publication in SCI and
SSCI  journals across a wide variety of
disciplines. Faculty have studied and taught with
some of the most rigorous institutions in the
world and continue collaborations with their
international peers. They are trusted partners of
entrepreneurs, CEQOs, and public figures; and
their work has been recognized with top
national research  awards for making
contributions to China's development

Economics

e Finance

e Accounting

e Statistics

¢ Marketing

» Qrganizational Behavior and Human Resource
Management

e Strategic Management and International

Operations

Management Science and Information Systems

For admitted applicants, Guanghua will cover
full tuition fees, provide on-campus housing and
provide a monthly stipend. Supplemental
scholarships providing additional support to
particularly outstanding students are also
available based on demonstrated academic
excellence and potential.

Students that have
successfully completed a
Ph.D. with Guanghua have
moved on to teaching
position at some of the
world's leading universities --
especially business schools --
or at other academic or
research-focused institutions
across the globe.




